McGinTY, HiTrcH, HousEFIELD, PERSON,
YEADON & ANDERSON, P.C,

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlotte City Council
FROM: Thomas M. Hitch, City Attorney
RE: CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DATE: August 18, 2016

The following is my report to the City Council on several issues in which our
office has been engaged since the last Council meeting:

1. CNI Plastics, LI.C. I have been working on responding to the Motion
to Dismiss filed by CNI Plastics in this case. I am also completing the first set of
discovery which will be filed by August 19. The hearing is on September 6, 2016 on
the Motion to Dismiss, and I will keep the Council advised as the case proceeds.

2. In Mold. Ihave been advised by counsel that the final agreements are
in the process of being signed by their clients. I had hoped to have those agreements
to present to the Council at this meeting. It appears that it will be at the next meeting.

8 Leisure Tee. Leisure Tee, the current owner of the former Charlotte
Country Club, has filed a tax appeal with the Michigan Tax Tribunal. It has been in
the works for a number of months and it is now scheduled for trial on September 9,
2016. Randy Jewell will be my sole witness, and I anticipate that the trial will take
one day. I will keep the Council advised as to the results of that trial.

4. Council Meeting Attendance. I have been asked by the City Manager
to be present at the upcoming meeting in order to provide assistance to the Council
as it relates to the discussion on City Council involvement in employer-employee
matters with City of Charlotte personnel.

TMH:ddy



